CITY OF TEMECULA

AGENDA REPORT
TO: Planning Commission Chair and members of the Planning Commission
FROM: Matt Peters, Interim Director of Community Development

DATE: February 19, 2025

SUBJECT: Consider Appointments to Planning Commission Subcommittees for Calendar
Year 2025

PREPARED BY: Denise Jacobo, Senior Administrative Assistant

RECOMMENDATION:  That the Planning Commission appoint members to serve on
subcommittees for calendar year 2025.

BACKGROUND: The Planning Commission annually appoints members of its legislative
body to work with Community Development staff on various subcommittee assignments. Each
year the Planning Commission Assignments List is reviewed and revised for the upcoming
calendar year. The Planning Commissioners appointed serve a calendar year (January 1 —
December 31). It is therefore recommended that the Planning Commission review and approve
the subcommittee list and make related appointments.

FISCAL IMPACT: None

ATTACHMENT: Planning Commission Subcommittee Assignments List



